

TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 8/18/16



Dinner Schedule	
8/25/16	Haine/Jiménez
9/1/16	Kain
9/8/16	McGuire/McGuire
9/15/16	B & D Overbaugh





Speaker Schedule		
25/16	Club Assembly	
1/16	Guthrie	
8/16	Visioning	
15/16	Guy-Sell	

Members Present

Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Ben Curtis, Mary Guy-Sell, Peggy Haine, Cindy Kain, Mike McGuire, Bill Overbaugh, Darlynne Overbaugh, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Frank Zgola.

57% Present

President Bill started the meeting and asked Cindy to talk about the Peony Project. A few ordering questions need to be clarified and then we will be set to order.

Bill talked about the Addiction Global Grant that is being presented at the Groton club on September 22nd. It was agreed to go to the meeting and, if necessary, we would invite Lana Rouff to come to one of our meetings to go over the Grant for our members who could not attend the Groton one.

President Bill then presented Ben Curtis with a Paul Harris +5 pin.



A Thank You was given to Mary Guy-Sell for a wonderful dinner.

Our guest speaker this week was Mike McGuire, Trumansburg School District Superintendent. Mike talked about the graduation rate and said that we did have a 100% graduation rate a couple years ago and hope to achieve that again this coming year.

There are approximately 80 students per grade level.

He is very proud of the Robotics team, thanks to the help of the Trumansburg Rotary. Mike then showed us the new logos for the Trumansburg school athletics and went over the goals of

the school for the coming year. He also told us that health insurance costs for a family is \$19,000 a year (school and employee) total. This is quite a chunk out of the budget.

Mike says that managing the District is a challenge but he loves it.

Shelly told us that one of our Exchange Students, Emily, from Denmark, will be arriving, Wednesday, August 24th at 6:16 pm at Ithaca. If you would like to be one of the first to meet Emily, please plan on being to the airport to welcome her.

Kathleen told us of an e-mail she received telling us about the flooding in Louisiana and that District 6200 was the hardest hit. She will research this more and report as to how we can help.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:03 pm.

Members Absent–Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mary Bouchard, Mike Brainard, Ben Guthrie, Michael Jimenez, Char McGuire, and Durand VanDoren.



HAPPY DÖLLARS

\$2 from Bill for an incredible vacation in Ireland and for providing a generator powered by BIO fuel from Ehrhart for an electrical outage in Ithaca.

\$1 from Mary Guy-Sell for meeting her "grandson" for the first time.

\$5 from Ben Curtis for representing the club at the Bainbridge Golf Tournament, using the new system for speakers and able to get one for this week, and for having ten wonderful days in Portland, Oregon with his son.

\$1 from Peggy for her husband, Peter, surviving surgery and doing well.

\$1 from Kathleen for celebrating their 53rd wedding anniversary.

\$1 from Tom for also celebrating their 53rd wedding anniversary.

\$1 from Tom for the birthday.

\$3 from Zoren for getting a promotion, getting his pistol permit and fixing the brakes on his mother's car and they work just fine.

Saturday, September 10th, Aids Ride for Life

Saturday, October, 15th, Wizarding Weekend

Sunday, October 23rd, Chris Bond Run



Tuesday, November 8th, Election Day BBQ

FOUR WAY TEST

1. Is it the truth?

2. Is it fair to all concerned?

3. Will it build goodwill and better friendships?

4. Will it be beneficial to all concerned?